
 City of Parma Heights 

Council Meeting 
6281 Pearl Road 

City of Parma Heights 
Clerk of Council                            6281 Pearl Road              Parma Heights, OH 44130 

440.884.9600 x5658 (phone)             440.884.1802 (fax)            www.parmaheightsoh.gov 

Danczak 
Title Only 
Suspend 
Rules 
One Reading 
 
 
Everett 
Title Only 
Suspend 
Rules 
One Reading 
 
 
Haase 
Title Only 
Suspend 
Rules 
One Reading 
 
 
 
Walsh 
Title Only 
Suspend 
Rules 
One Reading 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Stavole 
Title Only 
Suspend  
Rules 
One Reading 
 
 
Rounds 
Title Only 
2nd of 3 readings 
 
 
 
Everett 
Title Only 
2nd of 3 readings 
 
 
 
Danczak 
Title Only 
2nd of 3 readings 

 
 RES 22 
Rubbish 

 
 
 
 

RES 22 
Vehicle 
Sales 

 
 
 

RES 23 
Hookah 

Moratorium 

Everett 
Title Only 
Suspend Rules 
One Reading 
Rounds 
Title Only 
Suspend Rules 
One Reading 
 
 
 
Everett 
Title Only 
Suspend Rules 
One Reading 
 
 
 
Haase 
Title Only 
Suspend Rules 
One Reading 
 

Monday, September 27, 2021 7:00 PM 

 
The Council will accommodate public comments during the meeting. Anyone may also 

email comments to the board prior to the meeting at creason@parmaheights.us 
 

1. ROLL CALL 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

3. APPOINTMENT OF WARD 2 COUNCILMEMBER  

4. ACTION ON MINUTES  

A. September 13, 2021 Council Meeting Minutes 
B. September 15, 2021 Special Council Meeting Minutes 

5. REPORTS FROM MAYOR AND DIRECTORS 

A. Recreation Department, Joe Tal 
B. Economic Development Department, Joe Sebes 
C. Finance Department, Katie Iaconis 
D. Service Building Department, Michelle Teresi 
E. Senior Center, Trish James 
F. City Engineer, Dan Bender 
G. Mayor’s Report, Mayor Byrne 

LEGISLATION  

6. Consider A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO A 
CONTRACT WITH BROWNING – FERRIS INDUSTRIES OF OHIO, INC., FOR 
RESIDENTIAL WASTE COLLECTION AND RECYCLING SERVICES, AND 
DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.  ONE READING ONLY 

 

7. Consider A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO DISPOSE OF OBSOLETE 
VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT AT A PUBLIC SALE THROUGH GOVPLANET / 
IRONPLANET AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.  ONE READING ONLY 

 

8. Consider A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A MORATORIUM ON THE GRANTING OF 
BUILDING PERMITS OR CERTIFICATES OF OCCUPANCY FOR ANY BUILDING, 
STRUCTURE, USE OR CHANGE OF USE THAT WOULD ENABLE ANY BUSINESS 
TO OPERATE A HOOKAH ESTABLISHMENT, BAR OR LOUNGE FOR A PERIOD 
NOT TO EXCEED TWELVE MONTHS FROM THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF THIS 
RESOLUTION, IN ORDER TO ALLOW THE CITY ADMINISTRATION, COUNCIL AND 
THE PLANNING COMMISSION TO REVIEW APPLICABLE OHIO STATUTES, 

mailto:creason@parmaheights.us


 

Page | 2                           City of Parma Heights                    City Council Agenda 09/27/2021 

CRIMINAL CODES AND THE CITY OF PARMA HEIGHTS ZONING CODE RELATIVE 
TO SUCH USE AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.  ONE READING ONLY 

9. PUBLIC SESSION 

10. ADJOURNMENT 

CITY HALL WILL BE OPEN FOR THE COUNCIL MEETING 
MASKS ARE REQUIRED IN CITY HALL 



City Council 

Meeting Minutes 

September 13, 2021 

7:00 PM 

 

1.  ROLL CALL WAS TAKEN AND THE FOLLOWING MEMBERS WERE PRESENT: 

A. Members Present 

Councilmember Everett 

Council President Gallo 

Councilmember Haase 

Councilmember Rounds 

Councilmember Walsh 

B. Members Absent 

Councilmember Stavole 

C. Also Present 

Mayor Byrne 

Dan Bender, City Engineer 

Katie Iaconis, Director of Finance 

Trish James, Senior Center Director 

Mike Pokorny, Director of Law 

Chrissy Reason, Clerk of Council 

Joe Sebes, Director of Community & Economic Development 

Joe Tal, Director of Recreation 

Michelle Teresi, Building, Housing, & Recycling Coordinator 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

3. MOMENT OF SILENCE 

 

4. ACTION ON MINUTES 

 

A. June 28, 2021 Council Meeting Minutes 

Councilmember Everett made a motion to approve the June 28, 2021 Council meeting minutes. 

Councilmember Rounds Seconded. 

Aye: Everett, Gallo, Haase, Rounds, and Walsh 

Nay: None 

B. July 7, 2021 Special Council Meeting Minutes 

Councilmember Rounds made a motion to approve the July 7, 2021 Special Council meeting minutes. 

Councilmember Everett Seconded. 

Aye: Everett, Gallo, Haase, Rounds and Walsh 

Nay: None 



City Council Minutes 
September 13, 2021 

Page 2 of 5 

 

C. August 9, 2021 Special Council Meeting Minutes 

Councilmember Everett made a motion to approve the August 9, 2021 Special Council meeting minutes. 

Councilmember Walsh Seconded. 

Aye: Everett, Gallo, Haase, Rounds and Walsh 

Nay: None 

D. August 30, 2021 Special Council Meeting Minutes 

Councilmember Stavole made a motion to approve the August 30, 2021 Special Council meeting minutes. 

Councilmember Everett Seconded. 

Aye: Everett, Gallo, Haase, Rounds and Walsh 

Nay: None 

5. Reports from Mayor and Directors 

A. Joe Tal, Director of Recreation 

• Baseball had 200 participants 

• Pool is closed. There were 35 saves this season 

B.  Joe Sebes, Director of Community & Economic Development 

• The mural is complete and can be seen at 6708 Pearl Road 

C. Katie Iaconis, Director of Finance 

• American rescue plan funding  

• Budget will be coming up soon 

• Tax collection is on track 

• Legislation this evening is affirming the tax 

D. Trish James, Director of Senior Center 

• Still delivering meals to seniors 

• Transportation has resumed 

• There are 13 regular activities on the calendar and 2-3 special events 

• Everyone who participates must be fully vaccinated.  

E. Michelle Teresi, Building, Housing, & Recycling Coordinator 

• Gave a brief overview of some of the work that has the Service Department has 

accomplished, work that is currently in process, and plans for the upcoming months: 

• Full-depth concrete repair on sections of Huffman Road was completed this summer. 

• The crack-sealing program has been underway to be completed by the cold weather. 

• Multiple tree lawn tree stumps have been ground through the city and the tree lawns 

are in the process of being repaired and seeded. 

• Tree Trimming crews have been out almost daily over the last few weeks. We fell 

somewhat behind this summer due to injuries. 

• The Service Department is in the process of completing the painting of all the 

crosswalks within the city and plan to finish soon.   



City Council Minutes 
September 13, 2021 

Page 3 of 5 

 

• Dennis has been in the process of reviewing and discussing additional road repairs 

project with the City Engineer and will provide an update once he has it. 

• Dennis also plans to have all of the sidewalks replaced along the exit drive out of the 

Commons, from the Library to Pearl Road.  This work is scheduled to take place in the 

next few weeks.  

• A full-depth concrete repair of the exit drive will also take place over the next few 

weeks 

F. Dan Bender, City Engineer 

• GREENBRIER COMMONS WATERMAIN REPLACEMENT PROJECT 

• UPDATE:  Project is completed. 

• NOTABENE DRIVE, LAYOR DRIVE & QUEENS HIGHWAY WATERMAIN REPLACEMENT 

PROJECT 

• UPDATE:  Project is on hold.  Terrace Construction has informed us that there 

is a 4 to 16 week (and longer) lead time on delivery of water main fittings.  

We have been in contact with Ms. Shelbrey Blanc, President of Holy Name 

High School.  Ms. Blanc is aware of the delay in the project. 

• LAYOR DRIVE & QUEENS HIGHWAY RESURFACING PROJECT – SEPARATE CONTRACT 

• UPDATE:  Project will be bid next year. 

• NORTH CHURCH DRIVE ROADWAY RECONSTRUCTION 

• UPDATE:  We are currently working on design plans.  Limits of replacement 

are yet to be determined.  

• 2022 MCIP PROJECTS 

• UPDATE:  Blossom Avenue Lining Study, Design & Construction Project has 

been Recommended for Funding.   

• Lining of sanitary sewer and manholes along Blossom Avenue (Sutherland Ave. to 

York Road). 

• Flow monitoring for Nathan Hale Basin 

G. Mike Byrne, Mayor 

• 9/11 ceremony at the Police and Fire department this last weekend was heartfelt. 

• National Parks Service completed the Nathan Hale Basin assessment. 

LEGISLATION  

6. CONSIDERATION OF A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE AMOUNTS AND RATES AS DETERMINED BY 

THE BUDGET COMMISSION AND AUTHORIZING THE NECESSARY TAX LEVIES AND CERTIFYING 

THEM TO THE COUNTY FISCAL OFFICER.  ONE READING ONLY 

 

Councilmember Everett made a motion to read the following Resolution by title only. Councilmember 

Walsh Seconded. 

Aye: Everett, Gallo, Haase, Rounds, Stavole and Walsh 

Nay: None 



City Council Minutes 
September 13, 2021 

Page 4 of 5 

 

RESOLUTION TO BE READ BY TITLE ONLY 

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE AMOUNTS AND RATES AS DETERMINED BY THE BUDGET 
COMMISSION AND AUTHORIZING THE NECESSARY TAX LEVIES AND CERTIFYING THEM TO 
THE COUNTY FISCAL OFFICER.  ONE READING ONLY 

Councilmember Everett made a motion to suspend the rules. Councilmember Rounds Seconded. 

Aye: Everett, Gallo, Haase, Rounds, Stavole and Walsh 

Nay: None 

RULES SUSPENDED  

Councilmember Everett made a motion to adopt this Resolution. Councilmember Rounds Seconded. 

Aye: Everett, Gallo, Haase, Rounds, Stavole and Walsh 

Nay: None 

RESOLUTION IS ADOPTED. ORDINANCE NO. 2021-19 

7. PUBLIC SESSION 

Council President Gallo reminded the audience if they have a comment to stand, state their name, 

address and city if they live outside of Parma Heights and there is a three-minute limit to speak.  All 

comments and questions will be directed to the Council President.  

A. Pat Downer – 6260 Pearl Rd, wishes more people form the City would visit the Senior Center. 

B. Dave Quayle – 6477 Beverly, wants the City to focus on property maintenance including 

educating the residents on what is expected of them. 

C. MaryAnn Fredrick – 6937 Maplewood Rd, there are property maintenance issues in her 

neighborhood including First Energy who only trimmed a little of the branches that are 

touching the power line and is worried about the danger. 

8. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

A. Adjourn to executive session to discuss personnel matters regarding employment. 

Councilmember Everett made a motion to move into executive session. Councilmember Rounds 
Seconded. 

Aye: Everett, Gallo, Haase, Rounds, Stavole and Walsh 

Nay: None 
 

Council adjourn to executive session at 7:27 PM 
Council reconvenes from executive session at 8:10 PM 
 

9. ADJOURNMENT 

Councilmember Rounds made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Councilmember Everett Seconded. 

Aye: Everett, Gallo, Haase, Rounds, Stavole and Walsh 

Nay: None 



City Council Minutes 
September 13, 2021 

Page 5 of 5 

 

MEETING ADJOURNED AT 8:10 PM 

 

 

________________________________  ________________________________ 

Chrissy Reason, CMC     Marie Gallo 

Clerk of Council     Council President   



City Council 

Special Meeting Minutes 

September 15, 2021 

6:00 AM 

 

1.  ROLL CALL WAS TAKEN AND THE FOLLOWING MEMBERS WERE PRESENT: 

A. Members Present 

Councilmember Everett 

Council President Gallo 

Councilmember Haase 

Councilmember Rounds 

Councilmember Stavole 

B. Members Absent 

Councilmember Walsh 

C. Also Present 

Chrissy Reason, Clerk of Council 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

LEGISLATION  

3. CONSIDERATION OF A RESOLUTION GRANTING A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT, WITH CONDITIONS, 

PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 1135 OF THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF PARMA HEIGHTS TO 

PERMIT DEALPOINT MERRILL LLC TO OPERATE A BUSINESS LOCATED AT 7011 WEST 130TH STREET 

FOR INDOOR CLIMATE CONTROLLED SELF STORAGE AND OUTDOOR STORAGE AND DECLARING 

AN EMERGENCY.  ONE READING ONLY 

 

Councilmember Rounds made a motion to read the following Resolution by title only. Councilmember 

Everett Seconded. 

Aye: Everett, Gallo, Haase, Rounds, and Stavole 

Nay: None 

RESOLUTION TO BE READ BY TITLE ONLY 

A RESOLUTION GRANTING A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT, WITH CONDITIONS, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 

1135 OF THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF PARMA HEIGHTS TO PERMIT DEALPOINT MERRILL 

LLC TO OPERATE A BUSINESS LOCATED AT 7011 WEST 130TH STREET FOR INDOOR CLIMATE 

CONTROLLED SELF STORAGE AND OUTDOOR STORAGE AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.  ONE 

READING ONLY 

Councilmember Rounds made a motion to suspend the rules. Councilmember Everett Seconded. 

Aye: Everett, Gallo, Haase, Rounds, and Stavole 

Nay: None 



City Council Minutes 
September 15, 2021 

Page 2 of 2 

 

RULES SUSPENDED  

Councilmember Rounds made a motion to adopt this Resolution. Councilmember Stavole Seconded. 

Aye: Everett, Gallo, Haase, Rounds, and Stavole 

Nay: None 

RESOLUTION IS ADOPTED. ORDINANCE NO. 2021-20 

4. ADJOURNMENT 

Councilmember Stavole made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Councilmember Everett Seconded. 

Aye: Everett, Gallo, Haase, Rounds, and Stavole 

Nay: None 

MEETING ADJOURNED AT 6:04 AM 

 

 

________________________________  ________________________________ 

Chrissy Reason, CMC     Marie Gallo 

Clerk of Council     Council President   



RESOLUTION 2021-## 1 of 1 

RESOLUTION 2021 - DRAFT 
 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO A 
CONTRACT WITH BROWNING – FERRIS INDUSTRIES OF OHIO, INC., FOR 

RESIDENTIAL WASTE COLLECTION AND RECYCLING SERVICES, AND 
DECLARING AN EMERGENCY 

 
WHEREAS, Resolution 2021 – 09, passed on June 28, 2021, authorized the Director of 
Public Service to prepare plans and specifications for residential waste collection and 
recycling services; and 
 
WHEREAS, two bids were received as evidenced by the Bid Analysis attached as Exhibit 
A; and 
 
WHEREAS, Browning – Ferris Industries of Ohio, Inc. was determined to be the lowest 
and best bid; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Director of Public Service recommends that the city enter into a contract 
with Browning – Ferris Industries of Ohio, Inc. to provide for residential waste collection 
and recycling services in the City of Parma Heights. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City of Parma Heights, County of 
Cuyahoga, and State of Ohio: 
 
Section 1.   The Mayor is authorized to enter into an Agreement with Browning – Ferris 
Industries of Ohio, Inc., substantially in the form attached hereto as Exhibit B and made a 
part hereof by reference, as if fully rewritten, and as approved by the Director of Law. 
 
Section 2.  This Council finds and determines that all formal action of this Council 
concerning and relating to the adoption of this Resolution were taken in an open meeting 
of this Council and that all deliberations of the Council and of any of its Committees 
comprised of a majority of the members of the Council that resulted in those formal actions 
were in meetings open to the public, in compliance with the law. 
 
Section 3.   This Council declares the Resolution to be an emergency measure for the 
immediate preservation of the public health, peace and safety of this municipality and for 
the further reason that it is necessary to enter into said contract to provide for residential 
waste collection and recycling services in the City of Parma Heights without interruption, 
effective January 1, 2022; wherefore, it shall be in full force and effect immediately after 
its passage by Council and approval of the Mayor. 
 
PASSED:_____________________   ____________________________ 
       PRESIDENT OF COUNCIL 
       MARIE GALLO 
ATTEST:______________________  ____________________________ 
      CLERK OF COUNCIL   APPROVED 
      CHRISSY REASON 
FILED WITH 
THE MAYOR:_________________   ____________________________ 
       MAYOR  
       MICHAEL BYRNE  

























































































































RESOLUTION 2021-## 1 of 1 

 
 

RESOLUTION 2021 - DRAFT 
 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO DISPOSE OF OBSOLETE 
VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT AT A PUBLIC SALE THROUGH 

GOVPLANET/IRONPLANET AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY 
 
WHEREAS, this Council authorized membership in the National Joint Power Alliance [now 
know as Sourcewell], a purchasing cooperative in Ordinance 2017 – 3; and 
 
WHEREAS, GovPlanet/Iron Planet is a vendor of the National Joint Power Alliance 
[now known as Sourcewell]; and 
 
WHEREAS, GovPlanet/IronPlanet will provide the City of Parma Heights with auction services 
for the disposal of obsolete vehicles and equipment; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Director of Public Service recommends that the vehicles and equipment listed 
on Exhibit A be removed from service as a result of age and mechanical condition. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Parma Heights, 
County of Cuyahoga and State of Ohio that; 
 
Section 1.   The Mayor is authorized and directed to dispose of obsolete city vehicles and 
equipment at a public sale through GovPlanet/IronPlanet [now known as Sourcewell], a list of 
which is attached hereto and incorporated herein as Exhibit A at a public sale. 
 
Section 2.   This Council finds and determines that all formal actions of this Council concerning 
and relating to the adoption of this Ordinance were taken in an open meeting of this Council and 
that all deliberations of the Council and of any of its committees comprised of a majority of the 
members of the Council that resulted in those formal actions were in meetings open to the public, 
in compliance with the law. 

 
Section 3.   This Council declares this Ordinance to be an emergency measure for the immediate 
preservation of the public health, peace and safety of this municipality and for the further reason 
that it is necessary to authorize the disposal of obsolete city vehicles and equipment; wherefore, it 
shall be in full force and effect immediately after its passage by Council and approval by the 
Mayor. 
 
PASSED:_____________________   ____________________________ 
       PRESIDENT OF COUNCIL 
       MARIE GALLO 
 
ATTEST:______________________  ____________________________ 
      CLERK OF COUNCIL   APPROVED 
      CHRISSY REASON 
 
FILED WITH 
THE MAYOR:_________________   ____________________________ 
       MAYOR  
       MICHAEL BYRNE  



EXHIBIT A 
 

 
 
 
DATE:  September 8,2021 
 
TO:  Mayor Byrne 
 
FROM: Dennis Patten, Director of Public Service 
 
RE: Obsolete Vehicles/Equipment (Revised from 6/17/21) 
 
 
Bob Toler has provided me with the following city-owned vehicles that he would 
recommend to be sent to auction: 
 
YEAR MAKE MODEL VIN/SERIAL # 
2000 JEEP CHEROKEE 1J4FF28S5XL239686 
2004 FORD 4 DR 1FAFP52244A152791 
2007 CHEVY 4 DR 2G1WS55R679350668 
2011 FORD 4 DR 2FABP7BV1BX172778 
2016 DODGE 2 DR 2C3CDZAG2GH112598 

 
It is his recommendation that these vehicles be removed from service as a result of their 
age, and mechanical condition.  
 
In order to accomplish this in the most cost effective and efficient manner we would once 
again like to utilize the services of the Iron Planet.  This will enable the vehicles to be sold 
in the most efficient manner, without the need for multiple advertisements.  
 
I would ask that this be placed on the next Mayor’s Caucus so that we may begin the auction 
process.   
 
Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions. 
 
Thank you. 
 

     INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 



RESOLUTION 2021-## 1 of 2 

RESOLUTION 2021 – DRAFT 
 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A MORATORIUM ON THE GRANTING OF 
BUILDING PERMITS OR CERTIFICATES OF OCCUPANCY FOR ANY 

BUILDING, STRUCTURE, USE OR CHANGE OF USE THAT WOULD ENABLE 
ANY BUSINESS TO OPERATE A HOOKAH ESTABLISHMENT, BAR OR 

LOUNGE FOR A PERIOD NOT TO EXCEED TWELVE MONTHS FROM THE 
EFFECTIVE DATE OF THIS RESOLUTION, IN ORDER TO ALLOW THE CITY 

ADMINISTRATION, COUNCIL AND THE PLANNING COMMISSION TO 
REVIEW APPLICABLE OHIO STATUTES, CRIMINAL CODES AND THE CITY 

OF PARMA HEIGHTS ZONING CODE RELATIVE TO SUCH USE AND 
DECLARING AN EMERGENCY 

 
WHEREAS, the health risks associated with hookah smoking are generally thought to be 
greater than those of cigarette or cigar smoking; and 
 
WHEREAS, hookah smoke maintains significant amounts of nicotine, tar, heavy metals, and 
carcinogens; and   
 
WHEREAS, waterpipe smoke may also contain charcoal and wood cinder byproduct 
carcinogens and carbon monoxide and the water filtration system cools the smoke over a longer 
period of time; and 
 
WHEREAS, a typical hookah session may last for an hour or more and this period of sustained 
inhalation increases exposure to carcinogens and is similar in result, to smoking up to 100 
cigarettes; and 
 
WHEREAS, as such, the City Administration, Council and the Planning Commission require 
additional time to undertake a review of all the applicable codes statewide and within the city in 
order to formulate how such facilities may operate safely for our resident’s well-being; and 
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to the Constitution of the State of Ohio and the Ohio Revised Code, 
municipalities have the power to enact planning and zoning laws that are for the health, safety, 
welfare, comfort and peace of the citizens of the City of Parma Heights. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City of Parma Heights, County of 
Cuyahoga, and State of Ohio:  
 
Section 1.   This Council places a moratorium on the granting of building permits or certificates 
of occupancy for any building, structure, use or change of use that would enable the opening of a 
business that uses waterpipe communal smoking of a sweetened tobacco product, for a period 
not to exceed twelve (12) months from the effective date of this Resolution, in order to allow the 
City Administration, Council and the Planning Commission to review applicable Ohio statutes, 
ordinances and the zoning code to such use.   
 
 



RESOLUTION 2021-## 2 of 2 

Section 2.   No building permits, certificates of occupancy or other permits shall be granted 
to a business owner who intends to open, devote floor area to a business for the retail sale of 
hookah bars or lounges for the period of this moratorium. 
 
Section 3.   This moratorium shall be in effect for a period of twelve (12) months from the 
effective date of this Resolution, or until changes are enacted to the Codified Ordinances to 
address these issues or until, Council approves legislation explicitly revoking this 
moratorium, whichever occurs first. 
          
Section 4.   This Council finds and determines that all formal action of this Council  
concerning and relating to the adoption of this Resolution were taken in an open meeting of 
this Council and that all deliberations of the Council and of any of its committees comprised 
of a majority of the members of the Council that resulted in those formal actions were in 
meetings open to the public, in compliance with the law.  
 
Section 5.  This Council declares this Resolution to be an emergency measure for the 
immediate preservation of the public health, peace and safety of this municipality; and for 
the further reason that the City of Parma Heights would like to impose a twelve (12) month 
moratorium on building and/or occupancy permits regarding hookah bars and lounges in 
order to allow the city administration, council and the planning commission to review 
applicable Ohio statutes, criminal codes and the City of Parma Heights zoning code relative 
to such use; wherefore, it shall be in full force and effect immediately after its passage by 
Council and approval by the Mayor.  

 
 
PASSED:_____________________   ____________________________ 
       PRESIDENT OF COUNCIL 
       MARIE GALLO 
 
ATTEST:______________________  ____________________________ 
      CLERK OF COUNCIL   APPROVED 
      CHRISSY REASON 
 
FILED WITH 
THE MAYOR:_________________   ____________________________ 
       MAYOR  
       MICHAEL BYRNE  
 

 

 

 


	CC Agenda 2021 09 27
	4A - CC Minutes 2021 09 13
	4B - CC Minutes 2021 09 15 SP
	6A - RES 2021-21 Rubbish Bid
	6B - RES 2021-21 EX A
	6C - EXHIBIT B PART 1
	6D - EXHIBIT B PART 2
	6E - EXHIBIT B PART 3
	7A - RES 2021-22 Obsolete Vehicles
	7B - EXHIBIT A  Memo to Mayor 9.8.21 (2021-1)
	8 - RES 2021-23 Hookah Moratorium

